E T W

BENJAMIN CARTER

Part II architectural assistant candidate with experience on varied projects ranging from highrise residential and masterplanning on key urban sites, to ecclesiastical colleges and listed religious buildings. Principal interests include the potential of architecture to heighten urban experience and its civic contribution to the common ground of the city.

EDUCATION

OCT 2020 - JUN 2022

UNIVERSITY OF CAMBRIDGE MPhil Architecture and Urban Design Gonville and Caius College

SEP 2015 - JUN 2018

UNIVERSITY OF MANCHESTER and MANCHESTER METROPOLITAN UNIVERSITY BA Architecture - first class

SEP 2007 - JUN 2015

ARDEN ACADEMY - SOLIHULL A levels: all 'A' Grade in French, Spanish, and Fine art. AS levels: all 'A' Grade in Geography and EPQ

PUBLISHED WORK

JUN 2022

THE MODERNIST - ISSUE 43 'Intellectual Capital' - *Library* theme essay

SEP 2018

ARCHITECT'S JOURNAL STUDENT PRIZE MSA undergraduate nomination

AUG 2017

ALEXANDER THOMSON SCHOLARSHIP 'The Persistence of Form in Architecture' -*Legacy* theme essay in published anthology

TECHNICAL PROFICIENCY

Vectorworks Adobe Photoshop Adobe Indesign Autocad Thea Render Vray Render Sketchup

EXPERIENCE

AUG 2020 - AUG 2022

OMI ARCHITECTS Part I architectural assistant

JAN 2022 - JUL 2022

ARCSOC - CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY ARCHITECTURE SOCIETY Graduate representative and MPhil exhibition co-ordinator

AUG 2018 - JUL 2020

MANCHESTER SOCIETY OF ARCHITECTS Secretary and annual dinner organiser

SEP 2016 - JUN 2018

MANCHESTER STUDENT SOCIETY OF ARCHITECTURE President 2017/18 Secretary 2016/17

SEP 2016 - JUN 2018

MANCHESTER SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE DEBATING UNION Co-founder and co-ordinator

SEP 2015 - JUN 2017

MANCHESTER SCHOOL OF ARCHITECTURE Course representative and student ambassador

2014

GLENN HOWELLS ARCHITECTS Work experience

2014

SOLIHULL COUNCIL PLANNING DEPT Work experience

2012

AMANDA LEVETE ARCHITECTS Work experience ACADEMIC RECOGNITION

JUN 2022

MANCHESTER SOCIETY OF ARCHITECTS Future Architect Award

JUN 2018

UNIVERSITY OF MANCHESTER Outstanding Academic Achievement Award, awarded to highest performing 0.5% of graduate body

JUN 2016 - JUN 2018

MANCHESTER SCHOOL OFARCHITECTUREJohn H.G Archer Prize for humanities2017 + 2018Ian C.S Crowcroft Prize for achievement2017Academic Excellence Award2016 + 2017Joe Jessop Award for contribution2016

PERSONAL INTERESTS

JUN 2021 - JUN 2022

CAIUS BOAT CLUB Coxswain's captain

Outside of my studies I am a keen rower, having participated in competitions in rowing and coxing in the UK and abroad since 2016. I also enjoy road cycling and exploring the countryside by bike.

I spend my spare time understanding and imagining the built environment through reading, sketching and photography. I have been commissioned to create hand-drawn 'capriccio' compositions of cities.

I maintain an interest in theatre; having been a member of the RSC and Playbox Theatre in Warwickshire, and a volunteer for the latter for over 5 years. I am a proud member of the LGBT+ community and have supported campaigns for LGBT+ visibility within my college and in sport.